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TAKE-OFF & OBSTACLE DEPARTURE PROCEDURE
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CHANGES: Departure frequency.
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KDCA/DCA N JEPPESEN
REAGAN WASHINGTON NATL 10Jutos (10-1B2) WASHINGTON, DC (VA)

ADVISORY

FAILURE TO COMPLY

(a) Any violation:  The FAA may take civil enforcement action against a
pilot for violations, weather inadvertent or intentional, including inpo-
sition of civil penalties and suspension or revocation of airmans’s cer-
titicates.

(b) Knowing or willful violations: The DC FRZ and DC SFRA were established
for reasons of national security under the provisions ot 49 U.S.C.
40103(b)(3). Areas established by the FAA under that authority consti-
tute "National Defense Airspace’” as that term is used in 49 U.S.C
46307. In addition to being subject to the provisions of paragraph (a) of
this section, persons who knowingly or willfully violate national
defense airspace established pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 40103(b)(3) may be
subject to criminal prosecution.

REQUIREMENTS FOR OPERATING IN THE DC SFRA, INCLUDING THE DC FRZ

(a) Except as provided in paragraphs (b) and (c) of this section, or unless
authorized by Air Traffic Control, no pilot may operate an aircraft,

including an ultralight vehicle or any civil aircraft or public aircratt, in
the DC SFRA, including the DC FRZ, unless-

(1) The aircraft is equipped with an operable two-way radio capable of
communicating with Air Traffic Control on appropriate radio frequen-
cies;

(2) Before operating an aircraft in the DC SFRA, including the DC FRZ,
the pilot establishes two-way radio communications with the appro-
priate Air Traffic Control facility and maintains such communications
while operating the aircraft in the DC SFRA, including the DC FRZ;

(3) The aircratft is equipped with an operating automatic altitude report-
ing transponder;

(4) Betore operating an aircraft in the DC SFRA, including the DC FRZ,
the pilot obtains and transmits a discrete transponder code from Air
Tratfic Control, and the aircraft’s transponder continues to transmit
the assigned code while operating within the DC SFRA;

(5) For VFR operations, the pilot must file and activate a DC FRZ or DC
SFRA tlight plan by obtaining a discrete transponder code. The flight

plan is closed upon landing at an airport within the DC SFRA or when
the aircraft exits the DC SFRA;

(6) Before operating the aircratt into, out of, or through the Washing-
ton, D.C. Tri-Area Class B Airspace Area, the pilot receives a spe-

cific Air Tratfic Control clearance to operate in the Class B Airspace
Area; and

(7) Before operating the aircratt into, out of, or through Class D air-
space area that is within the DC SFRA, the pilot complies with FAR
91.129.

(b) Paragraph (a)(5) of this section does not apply to operators of Depart-
ment of Defense aircraft, law enforcement operations, or lifeguard or
air ambulance operations under an FAA/TSA airspace authorization, if
the flight crew is in contact with Air Tratfic Control and is transmit-
ting an Air Traffic Control - assigned discrete transponder code.

(c) Pilots must transmit the assigned transponder code. No pilot may use
transponder code 1200 while in the DC SFRA.

Not for Navigational
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AIRCRAFT OPERATING IN THEDC FRZ

(a) Except as provided in paragraph (b) of this section, no pilot may conduct
any flight operation under part 91, 101, 103, 105, 125, 133, 135, or 137

ot this chapter in the DC FRZ, unless the specific flight is operating
under an FAA/TSA authorization.

(b) Department of Defense (DOD) operations, law enforcement operations,
and lifeguard or air ambulance operations under an FAA/TSA airspace
authorization are excepted from the prohibition in paragraph (a) of this
section if the pilot is in contact with Air Tratfic Control and operates

the aircraft transponder on an Air Tratfic Control-assigned beacon
code.

(c) The following aircraft operations are permitted in the DC FRZ:

(1) Aircraft operations under the DCA Access Standard Security Program
(DASSP) (49 CFR part 1562) with a Transportation Security Adminis-
tration (TSA) flight authorization.

(2) Law entorcement and other U.S. Federal aircraft operations with
prior FAA approval.

(3) Foreign-operated military and state aicraft operations with a State
Department-authorized diplomatic clearance, with State Department
notification to the FAA and TSA.

(4) Federal, State, Federal DOD contract, local government agency air-
craft operations and part 121, 129 or 135 air carrier flights with TSA-
approved full aircraft operator standard security programs/proce-
dures, if operating with DOD permission and notification to the FAA
and the National Capital Regional Coordination Center (NCRCC).
These tlights may land and gepar’r Andrews Air Force Base, MD, with
prior permission, if required.

(5) Aircraft operations maintaining radio contact with Air Traffic Con-
trol and continuously transmitting an Air Tratfic Control-assigned

discrete transponder code. The pilot must monitor VHF frequency
121.5 or UHF trequency 243.0.

(d) Betore departing from an airport within the DC FRZ, or before entering
the DC FRZ, all aircraft, except DOD, law enforcement, and lifeguard or
air ambulance aircraft operating under an FAA/TSA airspace authoriza-
tion must file and activate an IFR or a DC FRZ or a DC SFRA flight plan
and transmit a discrete transponder code assigned by an Air Traffic
Control Facility. Aircraft must transmit the discrete transponder code

at all times while in the DC FRZ or DC SFRA.

RESOURCES

Direct any questions about the DC SFRA/FRZ or JYO Maneuvering Area to the FAA
Representative at the National Capitol Region Coordination Center (NCRCC), telephone
866-598-9522. Information about waiver applications and TSA security authorization is

at http://www.tsa.gov/what _we_do/tsnm/general _aviation/airspace _waivers.shtm or
by calling the TSA at 571-227-2071.
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